Re: Re: last minute tour only--vc--reg line natasha mills 6/28/2023

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 28/06/2023 10:33

Hello,

Tour booked.

For 06/29 @ 9:30am Tour ID: 517618
Vista Cay Resort.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 1:32:56 PM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: Re: last minute tour only--vc--reg line natasha mills 6/28/2023

They send me back a tour ID without a date and time.
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 1:21:08 PM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Fwd: Re: last minute tour only--vc--reg line natasha mills 6/28/2023
did we hear anything on this tour

-------- Original Message -
Subject: Re: last minute tour only--vc—-reg line natasha mills
6/28/2023
Date: 27/06/2023 13:40
From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To: "reservations@rooms1071.com" <reservations@rooms1071.com>, Reda



Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
No, not yet.
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 27,2023 5:11:11 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Fwd: last minute tour only-vc--reg line natasha mills

6/28/2023

did we get this conf

-------- Original Message -
Subject: last minute tour only-vc--reg line natasha mills 6/28/2023
Date: 27/06/2023 06:45

From: reservations@rooms101.com
To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

please book this tour only

thanks

[1] tel:+14079105330
[2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/




